

---

**From:** Adams, Dominic [DADAMS5@mlive.com]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:08 AM  
**To:** Murray, David (GOV)  
**Subject:** Darnell Earley

Dave:

This is Dominic Adams at The Flint Journal. I haven't been able to leave you a message on your cell phone.

I have some questions in relation to Flint Emergency Manager Darnell Earley's appointment as EM of Detroit Public Schools.

When this will take place?

What does this mean for Flint – a new emergency manager, transition advisory board, something else?

What does this mean for the water discussions here?

Please respond as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Dominic Adams | metro reporter | [The Flint Journal](#) | 810-241-8803 | [dadams5@mlive.com](mailto:dadams5@mlive.com) |  
[On Twitter](#) | [On Facebook](#) |